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DATE: January 21, 1999 

TO: Dlviaiaa of Lep1 Servicel (Miller) 
FROM: Waite. D'Haeleleer, Dlreceor, DlvilioG of CommualradoN Si) 
RE: Docket No. 982013-TC - 1teque1t for chanp lD name on Pay Te~ 

Certificaae No. 5047 frca Horae Lamar Mil1100 d/bla H &: M Public Payfoa 
Salea ct J!9ir 1D Haae L. Mil1Dil d/bla Florida Commercial PayFoo. 

Horae L mw Mii10D d/b/a H & M Public Payfoo Sales & Repair hu requeiCed a 
name cbaD8e on ill Certificate No. 5047 from Hoae Lamar Milton d/b/a H &: M Public 
Payton Salea & Repllr to Holle L. Milton d/b/a Florida Commercla.l Payfon. 

Since the dllap doea not iDwlve a cbanp iD coatrol or traDJfer of uaeu. it is 
my recommendadon dial die name cbanp be ldcnowledpd and that the certificate be 
reiuued. 

As recpi.red in Ollpler 2.(17, Secdoa C.3 of die AclminiJuarlve P~ this is 
to inform you tbat I caacur with die oame cbanp oo Ceniflcase of Public Convenieoce 
and Nccellity No. 5047 from Horae Lamar Miltoo d/bla H &: M Public Payton Sales &. 
Repair to Horae L. M11100 d/bla Florida Commercial Payfon. 

cc: 
Divilico of CommunicationJ (Iller) 
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